# MINUTES OF **FULL COUNCIL MEETING OF EVERSLEY PARISH COUNCIL** HELD AT CHARLES KINGSLEY SCHOOL AT 7.32pm ON **THURSDAY 2<sup>ND</sup> JULY 2024**

PRESENT: Cllr S Dickens (SD)

Cllr P Todd (PT)
Cllr S Hughes (SH)
Cllr E Dixon (ED)

ALSO PRESENT: Dr. A. Crampton (HDCllr), and J. Street (Clerk)

#### Abbreviations:

HDC - Hart District Council

**HCC – Hampshire County Council** 

EPC – Eversley Parish Council

#### **ACTIONS**

#### 39 Apologies for absence

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr J Barnett, Cllr S Miller, and Cllr T Davies (HCCllr) due to personal reasons.

#### 40 Declarations of Interest

None were declared.

# 41 Approval of the Minutes of the last meeting

The minutes of the meeting of Eversley Parish Council held on **Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> June and Tuesday 20<sup>th</sup> June 2024** had been previously circulated to all Councillors.

#### **RESOLVED**

That the Minutes be approved and signed by the Chairman.

SD

#### 42 <u>Co-option</u>

This item was deferred until the next meeting.

#### 43 Public Questions and Comments

<u>Westward Ho</u> – There have been several reports of anti-social behaviour in the area. These reports have been passed onto the relevant authorities.

<u>Cross Green</u> – One of the new benches at Cross Green has been smashed. The Police have been notified.

#### 44 Hart District Council / Hampshire County Council

<u>Hart District Council</u> – There has been concern raised over a proposed housing estate located along Longwater Lane in Finchampstead. Any concerns should be raised with Wokingham Borough Council. <u>Hampshire County Council</u> – There is likely to be a public consultation on 'lane leasing', where HCC will lease out the roads to the utilities companies with the aim of raising much needed revenue as well as encouraging the utilities to work together to complete road works.

#### 45 Financial Report

The Responsible Financial Officer's reconciliation for May 2024, the schedule of payments for June 2024 had been previously circulated along with copies of the bank statements.

#### **RESOLVED**

- The reconciliation for June 2024 was accepted.
- The schedule of payments for July 2024 was accepted.
- The Year-to-Date update was accepted.

- The schedule of payments for August 2024 was accepted (when the Council doesn't meet).
- The supporting bank statements for May 2024 were accepted.
- The virement of the budget line was approved.
- The delegated spend of £125 + VAT was noted for the emergency spraying of an invasive weed.

#### 46 Enforcement

None were declared.

# 47 Freedom of Information Policy

The proposed policy was previously circulated to all Councillors prior to the meeting.

#### **RESOLVED**

The proposed policy was reviewed and approved.

#### 48 Data Protection & Privacy Policy

The proposed policy was previously circulated to all Councillors prior to the meeting.

#### **RESOLVED**

The proposed policy was reviewed and approved.

#### 49 Discretions Policy

The proposed policy was previously circulated to all Councillors prior to the meeting.

#### **RESOLVED**

The proposed policy was reviewed and approved.

#### 50 Planning Applications

To decide a consultee written response on the Planning applications as follows:

#### 1) REF: 24/00982/FUL Paul's Field, Eversley Centre

Conversion of a ground floor room (communal room) to a self-contained one-bedroom ground floor flat.

EPC Consultee Comment: EPC has no objections provided it has the same occupational conditions set as the other flats within the complex.

### 2) REF: 24/01272/FUL Glasdon Hill House, Glasdon Hill Road

Installation of ground mounted solar panels.

EPC Consultee Comments: This is a welcome initiative that EPC supports.

#### 3) <u>23/01436/HOU and 23/02819/LBC</u> Bybridge, The Street

Demolition of existing rear extension and detached garage and erection of a single-story rear extension and part single part one and a half storey link attached side extension, with associated alterations.

EPC Consultee Comments: EPC has no objections provided it is used as a single residential unit.

# 51 Planning Appeal

The planning appeal details were previously circulated to all Councillors prior to the meeting.

#### **RESOLVED**

It was agreed to rely on the comments previously submitted.

#### 52 Planning Appeal Representation

#### **RESOLVED**

Cllr P Todd was proposed and seconded. There were no other nominations. Cllr P Todd accepted the nomination and was elected as representative at the appeal.

Chairman	.Date

There being no further items for discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8:54pm.

# The next Full Council Meeting will be held on Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> September 2024.

# **Forward Plan**

Date	Meeting
9 <sup>th</sup> July 2024	Open Spaces Committee
3 <sup>rd</sup> September 2024	Full Council Meeting
10 <sup>th</sup> September 2024	Open Spaces Committee